General Secretary:
Christine Hancock
BSc(Econ) RGN

Z2nd December 1291

rh

I would like to taks the
have the support of ths §
more heip plea:s i T

FRegards,

Code A

Feith Murray

Franch Convenor

Code A

enc.

:’%l ]
rn

(8

0
Y

ot
oot

ﬁ: oy

i
2
i

Patrons:

Her Majesty the Queen

Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth
the Queen Mother

Her Royal Highness

the Princess Margaret
Countess of Snowdon

Tl
m
th
1
W]

"’ﬁ:
]
0
i

i

I S & Ty
hris BWest,. D

keep voup infor
o Gerrie and

FAMO001851-0001

20 Cavendish Square
London W1M 0AB
Telephone 071 409 3333
Fax 071 355 1379




General Secretary:
Christine Hancock
BSc(Econ) RGN

Z2rnd December 1231

Mr C West,
District General
District Offices,

Patrons:

Her Majesty the Queen

Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth
the Queen Mother

Her Royal Highness

the Princess Margaret
Countess of Snowdon

FAMO001851-0002

20 Cavendish Square
London W1M OAB

Telephone 071 409 3333
Fax 071 355 1379

A3
St. Mary’'s Hospital, Qé >
Milton,
Fortsmouth,
Hants. FOZ 5AD
Dear Chris,
I am seelking youwr advice on how best to resolve a problem which was
brought to my attention in April 19%1 but apparently has been present
for the last 2 vyears.
I was contacted by a staff nurse who is c4rr~n;ly emploved on night
duty 1n Redcliyffe Annexe, her concern was that patients within
Fedclyffe wers being pr : I Diamorphine who she felt did not always
reqguire it, the outcome being that the patient died. The drug was always
being admlﬂlztered wia i i w1t iz fair to zay that this
member of staftt was = ot a group of her colleaguss.
Un my adwvice the staff nurse wrote to Iscbel Evans, FPatient Care
Manzager putting forward her reguiremsnts uander the U Code of
Frofessional Conduct. Following this [ had a meeting with Isobsl Evans
Fatient Care Manager on the Z2é6th April 1991, the cutcome of this was
that a 'policy’ would be producsd to specifically address the
prescribing and administration of controlled gdrugs within Redolvf+e,
In addition a meeting would be held with the staff and Ienbel where
.they could veoice their concerns, this mesting took place an the 1ith
July 1991 and the minutes circulated, as thess give a clsar outline of
the concerns of the staff I have enclossd a copy for vour perusal.
Control * were
the meeting of
ztaf+ were that
not i gain.
ot the staf+.
Regrettably the concerns of the staff have once again returned, one of
the staft nurses who is currently on an ENBE course was talking about
this subject to Gerrie Whitney, Community Tutor, Continuing Education.
Gerrie visited Redclyffe on the Zist QOctober 1591 and subseqguently
wrote a repori. Copiss of her report wers circulatsed to lephel, Bill
Hooper and Sue Frost, as I feel it is psritinent I have obtained Gerrie's
permission to encloss a
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Aftter receiving this report Isobel responded by sending a "‘memo’ {(copy
enclosed! to the ftrained staff at Redcly+fe. Az the 'concerns’ had now
ipns" 1 wrote £o 1 1

=

apparently become "allesgat sobel volcing my concern on
this point, also that she had to date not producsd the lelcv to which
we had agreed in April 1921, 1 also informsd her that it was my view
that unless I heard to the contrary a grievance would have to be

locdged. To date I=obel has not responded.

i feel the staff have acted professiornally and with remarkable
restraint considering that it is +air toc say that since highlighting
their concerns there has been & certain amount of ostracization.

Atter talking toc the staff and thinki :

grievance may not completsly resolve

it 1= only a small grsup of night sta

could be true as a majority of the da

of 2 years that this situation has be

reascon tor their leaving I am unsure.

I have various concerns, for the patients and subsequently their
relatives, the staff in that they working in this environment but
al=p that this could be leaked to media. While none of the staff or
myself have any desire whatsoever use this means there is serious
concern Trom both myself and the at+ that someone could actually leak
this and I hop=s vyou know my fesli sbout the media and using it as &
means of resslving problems. On baziz alone I hope you agres with
me in that ws have to address this i1ssus urgsnily.

As 1 stated at the bsginning I am s=ehking vouwr advics on what 1 thind
you will mow feel 15 & difficult probiem. I must stress that nons of
the staf+ have shown any malice in wheat they have said and that their
only concern iz for the patient.

Your comments/advice would be greatly appreciated.

Feith Murray

Branch Convenor
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